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From: 
Hall, Eric <fb)(6) 
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To: 
"/()-n1-1c:1t1 

(t.'.b)(6) I 

Subject: FINAL REVIEW: CVE Public Web Page 

Date: 2014/08/19 15:52:02 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

CVEWG, 
Thank you all for your feedback, it was outstanding. I consolidated everyone's input into the 

attached version 3 of the document-format CVE web site. To make the final review easy, I made the 
major changes in red text for you to focus on. All the grammatical and formatting changes you sent I 
accepted, but did not make red so you could easily just see the major parts. Please pay special attention 
to the first two paragraphs, as they are the definitions we will use on the site and submit to the DHS 
Lexicographer. 

Please look this over one last time and send me your final comments by COB Monday the 25th. I 
will then ensure any last comments are considered and have David give a final ok so I can request this 

new site get uploaded by OPA by COB Friday the 29th before the Holiday weekend. Thank you again. 

Eric 

Eric Hall 
CVE-AS Program Manager 

Training, Resources, & Outreach 

Dept. of Homeland Security 
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